
From : Rema Nedumpally <nrema@nic.in>

Subject : Fwd: Creation of Separate domain/website for Notary Cell

To : Gov.in Support <support@registry.gov.in>

Cc : Sunita Singh <sunita.singh@nic.in>, Arpita Gupta
<arpita@nic.in>, Ashutosh Mishra <amishra@ibm.gov.in>,
Rajeev Kumar <k.rajeev75@nic.in>, Radhe Shyam Singh
<radheshyam.singh@nic.in>

Email Gov.in Support

Fwd: Creation of Separate domain/website for Notary Cell

Fri, Jul 19, 2024 03:39 PM

3 attachments

Dear Sir/Madam,

Nodal Officer for Department of Legal Affairs, Ms. Sunita Anand Madam has been promoted as
Additional Secretary.  Therefore Kindly update the designation accordingly in the registry
portal.
This is required on priority for generation of Authorisation letter,  for domain name
notary.gov.in , registered.

सादर/ Regards.
रेमा नेदु��ी/Rema Nedumpally
िनदेशक (आई.टी)/Director (IT)
रा�� ीय सूचना-िव�ान क� �/National Informatics Centre
नई िद�ी -110003/New Delhi-110003.

Tel: 23381630  | VoIP:  67302
=========================

============ Forwarded message ============
From: Lakka Muneswara Rao <lakka.m@gov.in>
To: "Rema Nedumpally"<nrema@nic.in>
Cc: "Arpita Gupta"<arpita@nic.in>, "Radhe Shyam Singh"<radheshyam.singh@nic.in>, "Rajeev
Kumar"<k.rajeev75@nic.in>, <ravikumardubey51@gmail.com>, "AJAY
VERMA"<ajay.verma94@gov.in>
Date: Fri, 19 Jul 2024 13:22:19 +0530
Subject: Creation of Separate domain/website for Notary Cell
============ Forwarded message ============

Sir/madam,

     PFA

with regards

Email https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:-579451&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1

1 of 3 19-07-2024, 15:50



Lakka Muneswara Rao
Section Officer (Notary Cell)

Disclaimer:

This e-mail and its attachments may contain official Indian Government information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail. Any dissemination or use
of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized. The responsibility lies
with the recipient to check this email and any attachment for the presence of viruses. 
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